
OIL AND GAS COMMISSION

January 16, 2002 2200-4100-32640-02 
OGC -  02009

John Duersksen 
Production Engineer 
PrimeWest Energy Inc.
4700, 150-6th Avenue SW 
Calgary, AB T2P 3Y7

Dear Mr. Duersksen:

RE: TERMINATION OF SALT WATER DISPOSAL APPROVAL
PRIMEWEST BUBBLES d-042-B/94-G-08: WA# 791____________________

The subject well was approved on September 10, 1970 for salt water disposal into the Baldonnel 
formation. Well records indicate that disposal operations ceased and the well was abandoned at 
surface on August 27, 2000.

Therefore, the approval granted under Part 8, Division 3, Section 94 of the Drilling and 
Production Regulation for salt water disposal into the Baldonnel formation is hereby rescinded.

Sincerely,

Craig Gibson, P. Eng.
Manager
Reservoir Engineering and Geology
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